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M/}]/}Iy Lumpany Hidalgo Smelter, Playas, New Mexico 88009 « (505) 436-2211

' May 17, 1990
Mr. Arthur B. Ramsey
Ramsey Petroleum Company
Post Office Box 11369
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87192
Re: Playas Townsite Exploratory Oil Weli Area Reclamation

Dear Mr. Ramsey:

According to your request, Mr. Bill Harmon has inspected the
exploratory well area reclamation made by Bar VS Company and has found
it to be satisfactory. The mud pits were all emptied and filled with soil, the
general area was re-contoured to its original topography, and the site was
cleaned up. A pipe marker placed over the well identifies the site and has the
necessary information welded on its side.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Bill Harmon at
505/436-2211, Ext. 227.

Very truly yours,

L )KC\“‘?”"

W. H. Champion
Smelter Superintendent
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